
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 

Date Issued:  January 23, 2020 

To:   All Bidders of Record 

From:   John Buonocore, P.E. 
   Assistant Superintendent/Chief Engineer 

Subject:  Rahway Valley Sewerage Authority 
   Dewatering Facility Truck Scale and Controls Replacement 
   Contract #187 

   Clarification to Contract Documents 
 
A number of questions have been raised by bidders.  Not all questions require a revision to the Contract 
Documents.  For everyone’s information, we have tabulated the questions, comments, and clarifications and 
further provide responses to same.  This document shall not be constituted as an addendum to the Contract 
Documents nor does it require acknowledgement in the bid documents. 
 
Questions/Comments - Responses 
 
1. The specification calls for hinged panels in the corners of the deck for load cell access.  The scales I would 

be bidding have gap covers across the width of the scale. They are located over each load cell so as to 
provide access but differ from the spec. listed here. Is this acceptable? 
 
Response: The intent of the hinged panels is to provide for H20 loading and access for entry to the area 
below the weigh scale platform. RVSA recommends bidders review the requirements of the specifications 
carefully and prepare their bids accordingly. Review and potential approval of “or equal” submissions will 
be done as part of shop drawing review process. RVSA will not pre-approve or-equal submissions as part of 
the bidding process. 
 

2. The specification indicates that the indicator must allow for input of the number of chutes being used to fill 
the trucks. This requires a PLC interface. Please advise what type of interface RVSA uses. For example 
Profibus and Device Net are among the more popular. 
 
Response: The RVSA standard is to communicate with PLC’s via Modbus Protocol via an Ethernet 
connection. 
 

3. The spec states that a factory rep shall be provided for up to three (3) days for training & maintenance. Is it 
mandatory for a rep to be on site for three days. Generally they would be on site for one day and on call or 
available via phone/text/ email for the balance. Please clarify for quoting costs. 
 
Response: All bids shall include 3 days of a factory representative on site as specified.    
 

4. The manufacture of the existing scale? 
 
Response: The existing controls are from Rice Lake however manufacturer of the scale is unclear. 
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5. Model number of existing scale? 
 
Response: The RVSA is unsure of the existing manufacturer or model number of the existing scale.  All 
available information is reflected on Sheet M-1. Exhibit C of the Bid Proposal requires the Bidder to certify 
that it “has familiarized himself (itself) with local and existing conditions affecting to cost of the Work” and 
bidders are strongly recommended to perform a pre-bid site inspection to ascertain relevant site conditions.  
Please see Exhibit A of the Bid Specifications for further clarification. 
 

6. Plans of existing scale? 
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #5. 
 

7. Plans of existing Foundation/Pit? 
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #5. 
  

8. Plans of existing electrical wiring for scale and integrated screw conveyor gate control system? 
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #5. 
 

9. Plans showing the configuration of the piers holding up the existing scale? 
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #5. 
 

10. Does the Rahway Valley Sewage Authority (Hereafter referred to as The Authority) want the Existing 
Control Panel and Controls to be replaced with a PLC?  
  
Response: Paragraph 2.02(E) of the Specifications indicates that the scale shall be indicated by 
microprocessor-based, digital indicators located on the control panel and that the panel shall be fully 
programmable and configurable using common programming techniques.  The RVSA interprets this to mean 
a new PLC based control panel will be required. 
 

11. If so, should this new PLC be relocated into the old upstairs control room?  
 
Response: The Bidder shall include the cost to locate the new PLC based Control Panel to the existing 
Control Room in the Building.  This Control Room is on the second level of the building and approximately 
100 total feet RVSA Dewatering away.  There are two existing 1” conduits currently running from the 
existing control panel to the new location that the Bidder may reuse. See Addendum #1 for further 
information. 
 

12. If so, in the truck scale weighing area, does The Authority want a single NEMA 4X FRP touch screen 
operator interface panel connected via Ethernet to the new (relocated) main control panel?  

 
Response: Yes  

 
13. Should the truck scale weighing areas new panel display both scale weights and have a password protected 

manual override controls for screws and valves?  
 

14. Is it assumed that the bidder will provide a turn key installation, where all of the electrical modifications are 
required to be provided by equipment provider?  
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Response: Yes  
 

15. Should the new controller/controls to include a form of “Trailer Loading logic” and control each of the three 
screw conveyors and each of the six linear actuated loading chutes?  

 
Response: Yes  

 
16. Should the controls be Allen-Bradley or an equivalent PLC based?  

 
Response: Yes  

 
17. Should data from the controller be designed to interface with Cimplicity Software?  

 
Response: Yes  

 
18. Should the control panels be UL stickered and also be fabricated in a UL508A rated electrical panel shop?  

 
Response: Please refer to Specification Section 1.05(C). 
 

19. In order to avoid possible confusion and provide a successful start-up; Should the bidder have the capability 
to provide all of the Electrical, Mechanical, Control Panel Design, Programming, and Installation without the 
use of additional subcontractors?  
 
Response: The requirements for subcontractors are detailed in the Bid Specifications and shall be followed 
for this project.  

 
20. Can the bidder provide an option to repair the existing scales, via replacement of the weighbridge only?  

 
Response: All bids shall be based on a new scale as called for in the Bid Specifications.  
 

21. If so, will there be an addendum to the rejection of multiple bids, page 11. “Multiple bids not allowed”, for 
this repair option.  
 
Response: Not applicable. 
 

22. Does the authority have the “as built” drawings for the existing scale pits?  
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #5. 
 

23. The Bid Calls for a new three-section truck scale, utilizing 6 load cells. Does the authority know if the 
structural integrity of the existing floor in the scale pit can support additional load bearing piers? 
 
Response: The RVSA does not have existing information on the structural integrity of the existing support 
system.  The Bidder shall assume providing all new structural supports.  See Addendum #1 for further 
information.  
 

24. Will the authority consider a two-section truck scale, utilizing 4 load cells, to stand on the existing load 
bearing piers? This will eliminate the need for excavation for new piers and eliminate additional downtime.  
 
Response: A single concrete deck is required as per Specification Section 2.02(A).  The RVSA will consider a 
four load cell configuration.  See Addendum #1 for further information.  
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25. The existing pit copings are currently breaking away from the concrete; should replacement of the damaged 

perimeter copings also be included?  
 
Response: The Bidder shall include replacement of complete perimeter copings.  See Addendum #1 for 
further information.  
 

26. If so, are galvanized copings preferred?  
 
Response: Refer to Clarification #25. 
 

27. Should steel pads be installed in the newly poured deck, for the trailer down riggers, bidirectionally?  
 
Response: No. 
 

28. To minimize down time, does the authority prefer a factory poured concrete decked scale? 
 
Response: No. Bids should be based on the Specifications requirement that the deck be poured on site. 
 

29. Are unhinged manway access points acceptable? 
 
Response: Yes.  See Addendum #1 for further information.  
 
 


